EXHIBIT

Jennifer Orozco % 1__:7

From: Ropp, Matt <Matt.Ropp@kniferiver.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 1:24 PM RECEIVED
To: Plan; Will VanVactor
Subject: Please add fto the record for 217-21-000537-PLNG (CUP) W\R 0 0 202}.
Attachments: Water Monitoring_HLW.pdf
Crook County
Community Development

This exhibit supports applicant’s rebuttal of claims made by Mikulski related to concerns of impacts to their existing
shallow water well.

Matt Ropp

NW Region Technical Services Manager
Knife River Corporation — Northwest Region
32260 Old Hwy 34

Tangent, Oregon 97389

Email: Matt.Ropp@kniferiver.com

Direct: (541) 918-5133

Cell: (541) 223-1079

Fax: (541) 918-5375

" KNIFE RIVER

AN MOU RESOURCES COMPANY



Ropp, Matt

From: Amber Hudspeth <amber@hlworegon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 3:18 PM

To: plan@co.crook.or.us

Subject: Hudspeth Land+Water Vanier Expansion Groundwater Submittal- 217-21-00436-PLNG
Attachments: HLW Vanier Expansion Groundwater Submittal.pdf

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification
of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email. **

Mr. VanVactor and Members of the Planning Commission,

Please see the attached submittal for inclusion to the record. The attached data is included for your reference and to
clarify other submitted information.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

cheers and thanks

Amber L. Hudspeth
Principal Scientist
541.420.2710

HW

HUDSPETH LAND + WATER



03.07.2022

To
Matt Ropp
Knife River

From

Amber L. Hudspeth
Hudspeth
Land+Water

Re

Mikulski Residence
Drinking Water Well
Monitoring

Memorandum

Attachments: 3992 Mikulski Drinking Water Well Monitoring Table
2021 WW-1A Monitoring Well Water Level
2021 Precipitation Data

The active domestic water well on the Mikulski property, located at 3992
Stahancyk Lane in Prineville, Oregon, has been monitored since 2017.
Domestic usage is ongoing over the period of this sampling and monitoring
effort. Farallon Consulting, under the management of Amber Hudspeth,
performed sampling and monitoring at this site throughout 2017 and 2018, at
which point the monitoring was transferred to Hudspeth Land+Water for the
years 2019 to 2021. Ms. Hudspeth has been associated with this project since
its inception.

The samples analyzed have been tested by two certified NVLAP laboratories,
Edge Analytical (bacteriological) and Neilson Research Corporation
(analytical), throughout the entirety of the monitoring period. Additionally, field
parameter data has been collected for water level, temperature, turbidity, pH,
and specific conductance. This can be seen in the attached summary of data
for this well.

No changes have been observed in the sample results or water levels since
the initiation of monitoring the Mikulski well outside of seasonal fluctuations. No
evidence was observed that suggests water levels have been impacted by
Knife River's activities on the Woodward property.

HUDSPETH LAND+WATER

Tel 541.420.2710

7485 SW Joshua Court
Powell Butte, Or 97753

amber@hlworegon.com H AY

HUDSPETH LAND +WATER



3992 Mikulski
Drinking Water Well Monitoring
Prineville, Oregon

Depth to Water Bacteriological Analytical Results (milligrams per liter) Field Parameters
Sampled By - (Sample Date from x:'t')Head cL?ft:rlm E.Coli [ DRO| ORO | GRO | Iron | Manganese | TOS T::’:‘;e(’c) pH |Conduc-tivity] Turbidity
Hudspeth 12/14/21 26.63 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.015 <0.002 503 9.8 7.59 0.563 0.21
Hudspeth 10/06/21 254 Absent  Absent <0.05 <04 <002 <0.015 <0.002 464 114 739 0.792 0.18
Hudspeth 06/16/21 26.85 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0015 0.00641 450 215 748 0.8 0.25
Hubler 03/09/21 28.94 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0015 <0.002 430 9.1 7.64 0.743 0.00
Hubler 12/08/20 2717 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.015 <0.002 490 " 772 0.719 0.00
Hudspeth 09/16/20 27.09 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.015 <0.002 484 143 729 0.83 12.08
Hudspeth 06/16/20 2743 Absent  Absent <0.05 <0.1 <002 <0015 <0.002 404 138  7.56 0.368 1.24
Hudspeth 03/24/20 29.14 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.015 <0.002 436 74 742 0717 0.00
Hudspeth 11119119 26.72 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <0.02 <0.015 <0.002 430 115 769 0.403 0.32
Hudspeth 09/18/19 27.54 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.015 <0.002 501 137 733 0.759 0.62
Hudspeth 06/26/19 25.78 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.015 <0.002 389 222 753 0.67 0.06
Hudspeth 04/02/19 26,5 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.015 <0.002 378 927 774 0.651 0.22
P. Emahiser 12127118 26.38 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <0.02 <0.015 <0.02 419 682 79 0.766 -
Scott Yankey ~ 09/18/18 24.25 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0015 <0.02 432 1475 151 0.71 1.10
Scott Yankey ~ 06/19/18 26.25 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.015 <0.02 416 1582 787 1.76 —~
Scott Yankey ~ 03/15/18 27.9 Absent  Absent <005 <01 <002 <0.0162 <00216 406 125  6.82 0.61 2.20
Scott Yankey ~ 12/26/17 20.48 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <00162 <0.0216 434 112 833 0.754 1.20
Scott Yankey ~ 10/10/17 26.94 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <00162 <0.0216 460 145  7.66 0.738 1.00
Scott Yankey  07/05/17 26.02 Absent  Absent <0.05 <01 <002 <0.0162 <0.0216 430 1656  8.78 0.487 -

HUDSPETH LAND+WATER

Tel 541.420.2710 7485 SW Joshua Court L
amber@hlworegon.com Powell Butte, OR 97753 HUOSPETH LANG + WATER



WW-1A South 2021
Monitoring Wells
Prineville, Oregon
Depth to Water | Depth to Water
Sample Date Sample Sam;?Ie Sampled By| From Top of From Ground
Time Location ]
Casing (feet) (feet)
1| 2/26/21 1050 WW-1A MAH 24.8 22.18
2l 3/9/21 1100 WW-1A ALH 27.92 25.3
3l 3/26/21 1410 WW-1A MAH 28.50 25.88
a4l  4/2/21 1330 WW-1A MAH 27.74 25.12
5] 4/9/21 1446 WW-1A MAH 28.03 25.41
6] 4/15/21 1355 WW-1A MAH 27.89 25.27
7l 4/23/21 1600 WW-1A ALH 27.96 25.34
8l 4727/21 830 WW-1A ALH 27.75 25.13
9] 4/30/21 900 WW-1A ALH 27.69 25.07
100 5/7/21 1510 WW-1A KLB 28.12 25.5
11| 5/12/21 1448 WW-1A ALH 27.82 25.2
12| 5/14/21 1245 WW-1A KLB 28.04 25.42
13| 5/21/21 1414 WW-1A AHL 27.82 25.2
14| 5/26/21 1100 WW-1A KLB 25.9 23.28
15 6/2/21 1530 WW-1A KLB 25.11 22.49
16| 6/11/21 1130 WW-1A KLB 29.02 26.4
17| 6/16/21 1055 WW-1A KLB 28.77 26.15
18] 6/23/21 1530 WW-1A KLB 29.43 26.81
190  7/2/21 1550 WW-1A KLB 25.18 22.56
200 7/9/21 1420 WW-1A KLB 27.89 25.27
21l 7/17/21 1545 WW-1A KLB 28.94 26.32
22|  7/20/21 1030 WW-1A KLB 27.67 25.05
23] 8/2/21 1055 WW-1A KLB 28.57 25.95
24)  8/25/21 1520 WW-1A ALH 27.86 25.24
25  10/6/21 1345 WW-1A ALH 26.56 23.94
26| 10/29/21 1500 WW-1A ALH 27.28 24.66
27 11/10/21 1209 WW-1A ALH 21.25 18.63
28| 12/14/21 1223 WW-1A ALH 21.66 19.04
29
30

* Casing Height = 2.62 feet from ground
* WW-1A South well location noted on KRC CUP Application - Woodward/Vanier Hydrogeologic
Evaluation March 2021

HUDSPETH LAND+WATER

Tel. 541.420.2710
amber@hlworegon.com

7485 SW Joshua Court
Powell Butte, OR 97753
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2021 Precipitation Data - Woodward Monitoring Wells
National Weather Service
Primary Station: PRINEVILLE 4NW (HADS)

- Morth | o)
2021 January 0.72
2021 February 0.71
2021 March 0.14
2021 April 0.21
Al May 027
2021 June 0.29
2021 July 0.09
2021 August 0.06
2021 September 0.92
2021 October 0.98
2021 November 0.22
2021 December 0.58
2021 Annual Total 5.19

HUDSPETH LAND+WATER
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7485 SW Joshua Court
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